## **Livingston Parish Council** 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 **Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – May 9, 2019** 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- Invocation Councilman Jeff Ard and Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse 2.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones – Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT – Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:

- 8. Adoption of the Minutes: a. April 25, 2019 regular meeting of the Council b. May 2, 2019 special meeting of the Council
- Adopt resolution granting approval to Gravity Drainage District No. 1 to call and hold an 9. election on Saturday, October 12, 2019 to authorize the renewal of a five (5) mill/ten (10) year on assessed valuation of all property in the District – Jim Ryan
- Adopt resolution granting approval to Fire Protection District No. 7 to call and hold an 10. election on October 12, 2019 to authorize the renewal of a ten (10) mills tax on assessed valuation of all property in the District for a period of ten (10) years – Jim Ryan
- Parish President's Report: 11.
- Planning Department: Sam Digirolamo 12.
  - a. Cella Gardens, 2<sup>nd</sup> Filing
    - i. Accept road(s) & improvements into the maintenance system

		ii. Release \$89,847.65 r	Release \$89,847.65 maintenance bond	
		Juban Road	Section 47, T6S R3E	Council District 7
13.	Pla	nning Commission Recor		
	a.	Bay Road Estates		B.E.I. Surveying
		Subdivision w/o Improve	ements	
		King George Bay Road	Section 46, T8S R4E	Council District 8
	b.	Pipe & Steel Industrial E	xpansion	Alvin Fairburn
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		Arnold Road	Section 8, T6S R3E	Council District 3
	c.	Hair Razors		McLin Taylor
		Site Plan w/Waivers		
		Walker North Road	Section 35, T5S R3E	Council District 1
	d.	Elizabeth Williams		McLin Taylor
		Waiver – No. of Lots		
		Morales Lane	Section(s) 41 & 42 T8S R4E	Council District 8
	e.	La. 16 Mechanic Shop		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		LA Hwy. 16	Section 39, T6S R3E	Council District 3
	f.	Brad Woods		The Kinchen Group
		Waiver-No. of Lots on a	Servitude	
		Gill Road	Section 21, T6S R6E	Council District 9

g.	Coburns Administration	B. M. Aguillard	
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	LA Hwy. 190	Section 28, T6S R3E	Council District 7
h.	Robbie A. Schillings		Richmond W. Krebs
	Minor Resub		
	Saray Drive	Section 28, T5S R3E	Council District 2

- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19–12,** Amend Section 13-76, "Methods of Reducing Flood Losses," Part (4), by establishing criteria for adding fill dirt to individual lots, tracts, and parcels of land
- 15. <u>Introduction of ordinance</u>, establish a certified "Fire Prevention Bureau" for Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 4 to perform inspections on behalf of the Fire Marshal as specified by RS 40:1563– Jeff Ard and Tracy Girlinghouse
- 16. Adopt resolution to name the extension of J.W. Lane for 911 addressing purposes only (2,112 feet currently maintained by the parish) located in Council District 8 Tab Lobell
- Adopt resolution to approve a waiver for the number of lots off of a servitude for a proposed family partition for Richard McCoy located off of LA Highway 42 in Council District 8 -Tab Lobell
- 18. District Attorney Report(s):
- 19. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
  - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 20. Councilmen's comments
- 21. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, May 7, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.